
Hong Wang 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Clayton Lewis 
Tuesday, December 16, 2014 5:07 PM 
Hong Wang 
Paul Vickery; Martha Golden; Laura King 
RE: Alturas and Sunrise SARCs 

Please see the email train below. 

Document http://www.psc.state.fl.us/library/FILINGS/14/06269-14/06269-14.pdf should be included in the document 
fillings for Dockets 140219 and 140220. The Sunrise Utilities SARC Appl ication appears to start on page 42. Please advise 
on how to get these documents into the appropriated docket f ile. 

Thank you, 

Clay 

From: Martha Golden 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 4:18 PM 
To: 'Vandiver, Denise'; Laura King; Clayton Lewis 
Cc: Paul Vickery 
Subject: RE: Alturas and Sunrise SARCs 

Hi Denise, thank you for letting us know about the document. The Division of Engineering is OPR on both dockets. I'm 
forwarding your e-mail to Laura and Clayton. 

From: Vandiver, Denise [mailto:VANDIVER.DENISE@Ieg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 3:34 PM 
To: Martha Golden 
Subject: Alturas and Sunrise SARCs 

Martha: 
I am trying to organize my files and I realized that this document was filed for the Alturas and Sunrise 
staff assisted rate cases (Docket Nos. 140219-WU and 140220-WU). However, the document is filed 
electronically in Docket No. 140000-PU. I'm not sure who is OPR on this case, but could you please pass 
this on to the appropriate person? Thanks so much! 

Alturas Util ities LLC [Alturas]; Sunrise Utilities LLC [Sunrise] 
(Szabo)- Letter dated 11/10/14 with attached applications for 

06269-14 11/12/2014 staff assisted rate case in Polk County. [CLK note: New 
dockets to be opened on receipt of requests to establish 
dockets by staff.] 

Denise N. Vandiver 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-717-0330 
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